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CITY OF SAUSALITO
420 Litho Street, Sausalito, CA 94965

Addendum No. 2
Issued August 9, 2019

For

Debris Removal Project
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NOTICE TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS SUBMITTING BIDS FOR THIS WORK:

You are hereby notified of the following information, changes, clarifications or modifications to
the original Contract Documents, Project Manual, Drawings, Specifications and subsequent
Addenda. This Addendum shall supersede the original Contract Documents and previous
Addenda wherein it contradicts the same and shall take precedence over anything to the contrary
therein. All other conditions remain, UNCHANGED.

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it
were originally included therein.
Revision:

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, SPECIAL PROVISIONS-SPECIFICATIONS-BID DOCUMENTS

1. Bid Schedule
Replace Bid Schedule with the Attached

2. Technical Specifications Section 1-10 DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS

Under pay clause for Bid Item 13, Delete the following:

3. Technical Specifications Section 1-10 DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS

Add additional paragraphs:

The Contract Unit Price paid per pound for Hauling and Disposal of Regulated Asbestos Containing
Material (Revocable (Bid Item 12) shall include full compensation for hauling and disposal of regulated
asbestos containing material (RACM).

The Contract Unit Price paid per ton for Removal and Disposal of Vegetative Debris (Bid Item 13)
shall include full compensation for furnishing all labor, materials, tools, equipment, and incidentals, and
for doing all the work involved in removing and disposing of vegetative debris.
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Responses to Prospective Bidder Questions

Question: Can you please clarify what waste stream (Class |, II, or IIl) friable and non-friable asbestos
will be charged to? Class Ill and Class Il landfills may be able to accept asbestos waste, but for different
pricing than other Class Il or Class Il waste streams?

Answer: See updated bid schedule attached to this addendum.

Question: Is it necessary to have a warranty bond?

Answer: Yes

Question: Is it necessary to have builders risk as we are not building anything?

Answer: Yes

Question: Is the class 1 material RCRA or non-RCRA.

Answer: The answer is not available at this time.

Question: Is it possible to have a budget item for possible change orders?

Answer: No

Question: Are permit fees waived by the City?

Answer: Yes

Question: Are all previous 4 addenda from previous bid incorporated into this project.

Answer: Yes

Question: Are Davis Bacon Wages applicable to this project?

Answer: No

Question: What is the pay item for trees and brush?

Answer: See updated bid schedule attached to this addendum.

Question: Is it possible to have a variance from BAAQMD for the asbestos factor or with an incomplete
survey it could all be deemed RACM material?

Answer: Bidders should assume no variance will be allowed.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

Issued By: City of Sausalito
Andrew Davidson
Senior Engineer
California Civil Engineer C048210
Sealed 9August19
Expires 30June20

ACKNOWLEDGED

Bidder’s Signature
A signed copy of this addendum is to be submitted as a part of the bid package for the subject
project. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.
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BID SCHEDULE
Item Item Description Qty Unit | Unit Price | Bid Item Total
No Quantity
Price
1 Mobilization 1 LS
2 Traffic Control and Construction | 1 LS
Area Signs
3 Water Pollution Control 1 LS
4 Remove and Dispose of | 7 EA
Automobile
5 Debris Removal and Disposal at | 3,000 | TON
Class 3 Disposal Site
6 Debris Removal and Disposal at | 1,000 | TON
Class 2 Disposal Site
7 Debris Removal and Disposal at | 250 TON
Class 1 Disposal Site (Revocable)
8 Jute Mesh and Hydroseed 26,000 | SF
9 Standby Crew Time for Recovery | 40 HR
of Personal Belongings
(Revocable)
10 Standby Truck Time for Recovery | 20 HR
of Personal Belongings
(Revocable)
1 Asbestos Removal Day | 8 DAY
(Revocable)
12 Hauling and Disposal  of | 100 LB
Regulated Asbestos Containing
Material (Revocable)
13 Removal and Disposal of | 1,000 | TON
Vegetative Debris




